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www.Ramboll-Environ.com 

Ref.: HYDHZMBEEM00_0_5793L.17     

7 September 2017 

 

By Fax (3468 2076) and By Post 

AECOM Asia Co. Ltd. 

The PRE’s Office 

5 Ying Hei Road, Tung Chung, Lantau 

Hong Kong 

 

Attention: Mr. Michael Tovey 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Re: Agreement No. CE 48/2011 (EP) 

 Environmental Project Office for the 

 HZMB Hong Kong Link Road, HZMB Hong Kong Boundary Crossing Facilities, 

and Tuen Mun-Chek Lap Kok Link – Investigation 

 

 Contract No. HY/2013/01 – HZMB HKBCF – Passenger Clearance Building  

 Dolphin Watching Plan (Revision 5)  

 

Reference is made to the Environmental Team’s submission of Dolphin Watching Plan (Revision 

5) certified by the ET Leader (ET’s ref.: “5126871/19.10/OC099/KC/EK” dated 6 September 

2017) and provided to us via e-mail on 6 September 2017.  

 

We are pleased to inform you that we have no adverse comment on the captioned submission.  

We write to verify the captioned submission in accordance with Condition 2.6 of the 

Environmental Permit No. EP-353/2009/K.  

 

With respect to no anticipated night-time marine works for this contract stated in this plan, 

please be reminded that this plan shall be revised to include the necessary arrangement for 

satisfying Condition 3.1 of the EP regarding the implementation of Passive Acoustic Monitoring 

for the detection of dolphin prior to any execution of marine works outside the daylight hours 

considered to be inevitable.  

 

Thank you very much for your attention and please feel free to contact the undersigned should 

you require further information. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

For and on behalf of 

Ramboll Environ Hong Kong Limited 

 

 
Raymond Dai 

Independent Environmental Checker 

 

c.c. HyD Mr. Vico Cheung (By Fax: 3188 6614) 

 HyD Ms. Lowell Chiu (By Fax: 3188 6614) 

Atkins Mr. Keith Chau (By Fax: 2890 6343) 

 LCWJV Mr. Owen Leung (By Fax: 3621 0180) 
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